

Meeting Minutes / Mohave Sportsman Club

December 13, 2018

General and Board meeting

Present at meeting

Bill McCune (President)
Ron Hooper (Vice Pres.) via conf. call
Steve Zoelie (Treasurer)
Jim Merritt (Director)
Terry Kirkum (Govt. Liaison) via conf. call
Don Orblom (Interim Director)

Quorum meet / YES / 6 in attendance

General Meeting

No meeting necessary

Board Meeting

Meeting called to order by Bill at 6:05 pm

Reports

Treasurer report for November / Steve Z.

CIB-Nat'l + Cash-on-hand	\$ 31,936
Total Income	\$ 7,784
Total expenses	\$ 7,720
Gross profit	\$ 6,901
Net income (Loss)	\$ (819)
Available funds	\$ 29,549

Motion to approve report by: Jim M.
2nd by Terry K.
Report approved

Secretaries report :

John transcribed the meeting minutes using the recording made at the November meeting.

In John's absence Bill reviewed the board meeting using these minutes delivered via email by John C. from Kentucky.

Motion to accept report by Jim M.

2nd by Steve Z.

Report approved

Government Liaison report for November / Terry K.

Two notable points,

1. G&F has completed their first restocking of LeesFerry in 13 years and will continue through to spring for a total of between 50-60 thousand fish.
2. The congress and senate both approved the fire bill which will be sent to the president for approval which includes several billion dollars in conservation funds.

Ron wanted to announce a few things regarding the upcoming Antelope Eaters event,

1. The Tri-Fold is basically done.
2. Need to purchase the "Early Bird" firearm. Maybe get an AR15 for the Early Bird.
3. He has collected all the info needed, ie, food details, motel rates, Cindy will arrange the black cat like she has done for the last several years.
4. Bank Street guns provided a great price on a Millennium Pro G2 9mm (\$199).

Terry K. also mentioned he made some good purchases on Black Friday such as a night vision binoculars, go-pro camera, a few knives,

tire pressure gauge, small hand tools, small air compressor, all for the A/E event.

Ron also announced he found all of last years participants who provided their email address and he will send emails to all of them so they'll get an advanced notice of the event.

George announced he visited the High Desert Heat gun store in Fort Mohave and meet with Crystal. She said they are willing to either donate a 10/22 rifle or supply it at a substantially reduced price to be used by the kids at the range. She also said she wanted tri-folds for her store to advertise the A/E event.

The grand prize for the A/E event will be the Ruger 6.5 Creed-more.

Ron H. will get the AR15 in the next few days and also arrange to get the tri-folds printed.

RSO report for November / George

November was not a busy month for the range mainly due to the weather and time of year.

The range tractor is disabled due to several issues.

On range #8 all targets now are aligned with their respective shooting tables. Two new tables have been added so now there is a corresponding shooting table for each of the shooting stands so there will be no more confusion where you place your targets once you have identified your shooting table.

Current raffle tickets are selling well. 78 sold of the available 200.

Bank Street guns has signed up 5 members, 2 renewals and 3 new members.

Total shooters last month = 1,302

Rifle, pistol, archery = 1,224 / CTC shooters = 78

Current TOTAL ACTIVE MEMBERS : 1,867

New members : 29 / Renewals : 66 / Life : 1

Motion to approve by: Steve Z.

2nd by: Jim M.

Report was approved.

Old Business

Bill proposed A/E banners to be used to help in the assistance directing participants to the correct areas for the event.
Bill will arrange for their accusation.

Steve announced that Taco was kind enough to utilize his tractor to get the old AC units up and into the scrap-metal dumpsters.
Dumpsters will be picked up next week sometime.

New Business

Jim M. announced his plans to organize a permission rifle shoot within the next few months.

A long discussion was had regarding the potential modifications to the berms by the contractors hired by G&F on the 500m and 1,000 yrd ranges.

There was also a discussion regarding the holes in the canopies being caused by the installation bolts. Bill to inspect within the next few days.

Bill announced an official MSC THANK YOU to George for the Range 8 modifications correcting the alignment issues with shooting tables and targets stands.

Motion made to adjourn by: Don O.
2nd by: Jim M.

Meeting adjourned at 6:45 pm